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Subject
RE: Follow up to Pain management
journal club, deciding on "high
dose opioids"” and should there be

: cap

Joseph,

sorry for my delay; i just returned from vacation. yours was the only
response and I appreciate it. please keep me in the loop. this sounds
Tike

an excellent plan of action. I don't know much about this field, but
there

has been a lot of recent discussion about the potential dangers of high
dose opiates in chronic pain management with unintended deaths etc... Do
you think this will this be addressed in the standardized approach?
thanks,

Hal

Hal F. Yee, Jr., M.D., Ph.D.

Chief Medical officer and

Chief of Gastroenterology and Hepatology
San Francisco General Hospital and Trauma Center

william and Mary Ann Rice Memorial Distinguished Professor of Medicine
University of california, San Francisco

PLEASE NOTE MY NEW ADDRESS:

San Francisco General Hospital

1001 Potrero Avenue, NH 3D7

UCSF Department of Medicine, Box 0862

San Francisco, CA 94110

Phone: 415-206-4808
Email: hyee@medsfgh.ucsf.edu

From: Joseph Pace [mailto:Joseph.Pace@sfdph.org]

Sent: Mon 07/26/10 10:11 AM

To: Yee, Hal

Cc: chen, Alice; wismer, Barbara (DPH); Zevin, Barry (DPH);
dlown@sfccc.org; Wlodarczyk, Daniel; Lor, Ed (DPH); Hammer, Hali;
Horton,

Claire; Gasper, James (DPH); Critchfield, Jeff; Saxe, JoAnne; Goldenson,
Joe (DPH); Bamberger, Josh (DPH); Drasner, Ken; kpfeifer@sfhp.org; Chan,
Lenny (DPH); Johnson, Elizabeth; msears@hafci.org; Swedlow, Pam (DPH);
Brody, Robert V.; Kotabe, sharon (DPH); Scheidt, Susan (DPH); Magnuson,
sushma (DPH)

Subject: RE: Follow up to Pain management journal club, deciding on
"high

dose opioids” and should there be a cap
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Hal,

Thanks for your input. I am not sure if someone might have already
responded to your e-mail. If not, I wanted to update you (and others) on
our plan. The COPC PCQI Pain Task Force is 1in the process of drafting a
document that will summarize the rationale and recommendation for a
standardized approach to this issue across all DPH clinics. I plan to
present a draft of this document at the August 20 PCQI meeting. I will
make

sure to circulate it for comment electronically to the other
stake-holders

who have participated in this discussion.

Please let me know if you have any other thoughts or questions.
Joseph

Joseph L. Pace, MD

Housing and Urban Health Clinic

234 Eddy Street

San Francisco, CA 94102

415.353.5093 (vm)

415.327.0448 (pager) ***PLEASE NOTE NEW #***
415.292.5048 (fax)

This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient
and

may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of the
information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited.
If

you have received this communication in error, please notify me by reply
e-mail immediately and permanently delete this message and any
attachments.

Thank you.
"Yee, Hal"
<HYee@MedSFGH.ucs
f.edu>
To
"Horton, Claire"
07/13/2010 05:39 <hortonck@medsfgh.ucsf.edu>,
PM "wlodarczyk, Daniel™
<DWlodarczyk@php.ucsf. edu>,
"Pace,
Joseph (DPH)"
<Joseph.Pace@sfdph.org>, "Pace,
Joseph (DPH)"
<Joseph.Pace@sfdph.org>
cc
"Wismer, Barbara (DPH)"
<Barbara.Wismer@sfdph.org>,
"Zevin,
Barry (DPH)"
<Barry.Zevin@sfdph.org>,
<dlown@sfccc.org>, "Lor, Ed
(bPHY™
<Ed.Lor@sfdph.org>, "Gasper,
James

(DPH)" <James.Gasper@sfdph.org>,
"Critchfield, Jeff"
<jeritchfield@medsfgh.ucsf.edus>,
"Goldenson, Joe (DPH)"
<Joe.Goldenson@sfdph.org>,
"Drasner, Ken"
<kdrasner@anesthesia.ucsf.edu>,
<kpfeifer@sfthp.org>, "Johnson,
Elizabeth"
<lisa.johnson@sfdph.org>, "Brody,
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Robert v."
<robert.brody@ucsf.edu>,
"Kotabe, Sharon (DPH)"
<Sharon.Kotabe@sfdph.org>,
"Magnuson, Sushma (DPH)"
<Sushma.Magnuson@sfdph.org>,
"Hammer, Hali"
<HHammer@fcm.ucsf.edu>, "saxe,
JoAnne"
<joanne.saxe@nursing.ucsf.edu>,
<msears@hafci.org>, "Chan, Lenny
(DPH)" <Lenny.Chan@sfdph.org>,
"Bamberger, Josh (DPH)"
<Josh.Bamberger@sfdph.org>,
"swedlow, Pam (DPH)"
<Pam.Swedlow@sfdph.org>, "Chen,
Alice" <Achen@medsfgh.ucsf.edu>,
"scheidt, susan (DPH)"
<Susan.Scheidt@sfdph.org>

Subject
RE: Follow up to Pain management
journal club, deciding on "high
dose opiods” and should there be
a

cap

I greatly appreciate all of the thoughtful discussion. May I ask this
group to put this, what appears to be general agreement, into a document
that we can have discussed at our various organizational committees for
acceptance and implementation as a system-wide guideline or policy?

Thanks,

Hal

Hal F. Yee, Jr., M.D., Ph.D.

Phone: 415-206-4808
Email: hyee@medsfgh.ucsf.edu

————— original Message-----

From: Horton, Claire

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 10:44 AM

To: Wlodarczyk, Daniel; Pace, Joseph (DPH); Pace, Joseph (DPH)

Cc: wismer, Barbara (DPH); Zevin, Barry (DPH); 'dlown@sfccc.org'; Lor,
Ed (DPH); Yee, Hal; Gasper, James (DPH); Critchfield, Jeff; Goldenson,
Joe (DPH); Drasner, Ken; 'kpfeifer@sfhp.org'; Johnson, Elizabeth; Brody,
Robert V.; Kotabe, sharon (DPH); Magnuson, Sushma (DPH); Hammer, Hali;
Saxe, JoAnne; 'msears@hafci.org'; Chan, Lenny (DPH); Bamberger, Josh
(DPH); swedlow, Pam (DPH); Chen, Alice; Scheidt, Susan (DPH)

Subject: RE: Follow up to Pain management journal club, deciding on
"high dose opiods™ and should there be a cap

Hi all - pardon my delayed response, I was on vacation.

I agree with all - I like the idea of a triggered peer review rather
than a cap.

Are we leaning toward the 200 mg morphine (or its equivalent) or 4007 I
would defer to others (James Gaspar, Bob Brody, Dr. Dan) on this
question.
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See you Friday!

Claire Horton, MD, MPH
Associate Medical Director, GMC
Ssan Francisco General Hospital
415-206-6782

————— original Message-----

From: Wlodarczyk, Daniel

Ssent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 10:02 AM

To: Pace, Joseph (DPH); Pace, Joseph (DPH)

Cc: wismer, Barbara (DPH); Zevin, Barry (DPH); dlown@sfccc.org; Lor, Ed
(DPH); Horton, Claire; Yee, Hal; Gasper, James (DPH); Critchfield, Jeff;
Goldenson, Joe (DPH); Drasner, Ken; kpfeifer@sfhp.org; Johnson,
Elizabeth; Brody, Robert V.; Kotabe, Sharon (DPH); Magnuson, Sushma
(DPH); Hammer, Hali; Saxe, JoAnne; msears@hafci.org; Chan, Lenny (DPH);
Bamberger, Josh (DPH); Swedlow, Pam (DPH); Chen, Alice; Scheidt, Susan
(DPH)

Subject: Follow up to Pain management journal club, deciding on "high
dose opiods™ and should there be a cap

HI. At our journal club, please respond even if you were not able to
attend, we discussed whether there should be a Tevel of opiate that
should trigger a peer review or if there should be a dose that should
not be exceeded (aka a cap)

Those in attendance thought there should not be a specific cap, but
supported a dose that would trigger a peer discussion at the level of
the clinic.

The Clinical guidelines for the use of chronic opiod therapy in chronic
non-cancer pain by the American Pain Society and America Academy of
Pain, published in the Journal of Pain 2009 say:

“"there is no standard for what "high" is, but their panel uses > 200 mg
of morphine sulfate or equivalent as a definition of a "high" dose.

Please reply to me and answer these 2 questions:

1.

Do you agree that daily doses > 200 mg of morphine or equivalent should
trigger a peer discussion at the level of the health center or clinic.
The peer group could be defined locally but would include another
provider and ideally one or more from another discipline like , pysch,
nursing or social work. The peer review would be documented in the
chart.

2,

Do you favor a dosage cap for opiates that should not be exceeded unless
there is a prior approval mechanism (to be determined)? If so what dose
of morphine or equivalent.

All please feel free to add any comments.

-Dan Wlodarczyk

SF-Opioids00420029
WAG-MDL-02713.00005



